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IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have
received this email in ertor, please immediately notify me by "Reply” command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email
and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibilty
of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibilty is accepted by Chartis for any loss or damage afising in any way from its use

From: Charley Gong [mailto:Charley_Gong@swett.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Noverrber 10, 2010 5:01 AM

To: Churchill, Cathieen

Subject: RE: Estart inquires from ReSource Pro

Hi Cathy,

Perthe attached email from IT senice, the eStart issue for the account Mariners Village Three Community Association - 41-L3019657927-2 has been solved. We
checked the eStart for 08-09 submission and found we still cannot change the status to renewal bound. Please help to check

o EMariners Village Three Cornmunity Association - 41-X019657927-2
Policy period | Submission # | D&B #
1011 policy | 959294017 39780049
05-10 policy | 33194964 950480750
0809 policy | 412779460 39780049
We believe we should void the 10-11 submission created by us before. Please confi

Thank you,
Charley

From: Churchill, Cathleen [mailto:Cathleen.Churchill@chartisinsurance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2010 4:59 AM

To: Vicki Faber

Ge: Charley Gang; Sherry Shen; Laura Dawiney (aura@resourcepro.com)

“wonz





Type in the submission # you want to update.  Hit “OK”
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This submission has triggered the following alerts or opportunities and therefore
needs to be properly reviewed before moving forward. Please refer as indicated. Print
this screen and keep it in the underwriting file.

Products - 1 Thru 1
Account Name : MARINERS VILLAGE 3 Submission : 412779460

D & B Number : 39780049 Product  : PPTY - Property

« Reminder

D&B Credit Score - Class 2: Proceed with normal underwriting procedures. This account has a D&B Credit Score of 2,
indicating that the company has a low chance to go bankrupt in the next 12 months compared to its peer group and/or
pays creditors in a satisfactory manner.

535 as of Dec-18-2009

Please click here to see details of the alert factor(s) in EMIS

[ Suporess the Account warning for the rest of the day.
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Review the “Alert Screen” for any changes since the last time you were in this submission.  If there are no changes click “Close” or use the red X in the upper Right hand corner of the box to close the box.
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Submission No. 412779460 Date Entered 10/28/2008 CIPublic Entity
[IMerger & Acquisition

Account Name [MARINERS VILLAGE 3 Account No. [39780049 ] Scarch [Mail Addr] | Direct Assumed

Exposure Type

Producer Name [ SWETT & CRAWFORD OF TEXAS INC Producer No.[0002482 ] [Search] [Mail addr.] || D STATES & CANADA
20-AUSTRALLA

21 UNITED KINGDOM

Source 01-CHARTIS US Market Seg. | 507-CORP ACCT $25M-$100M ¥ |22 FUROPE

23-SOUTH EAST ASIA

Credited Branch| 09-DALLAS Currency | UNITED STATES DOLLAR-001

© world Wide  © Domestic

Country Foreign Both

P/E| Lead [Addt’ Names| Resv. Attach. Point | Resv. Limit Amount | _Part Of Amount
[PPTY - Property P |no 72,344,900] 0]
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wam
~ 2 about:blank - Mic A A 2z Col2 FEC TR B O Engish(U.s G





Put a Check Mark in the “Check” box by clicking in the box.
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Submission No. 412779460
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COMPUTER (AUTOMATIC CLOSE OUT) - 99

winning Carrier : Exposure Type

Producer Name | SWETT & CRAWFORD OF TE: 3o D STATES & CANADA
20-AUSTRALIA

21-UNITED KINGDOM

Source 01-CHARTIS US 22-EUROPE

23-SOUTH EAST ASIA

Account Name  [MARINERS VILLAGE 3 * Direct Assumed

S

Credited Branch| 09-DALLAS
© world Wide  © Domestic

Foreign Both

Limit Amount | _Part Of Amount
[PPTY - Property 72,344,500] 0]

Transfer R Loat info | [Blocks | (tatus betails] | tntcrnationsl| [ Letter ] [print ) p s Tnfe) | save
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This box tells you that the submission was Auto-Closed by the computer.  You can click on the “Close” button.  Your submission may or may not have been auto closed.
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Now you are ready to update the submission.
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Scan to the right, using the scan bar at the bottom of the screen, until you see the “Status” field.  Click on the drop down arrow. 
[image: image7.png]3 eSTART (Production) - ESTART.CHARTISINSURANCE.NET - Microsoft Internet Explorer (X) % Document2 - Microsoft Word
i fle Edt View Insert Fomat Toos Table Window Hep AdobePDF  Acrobat Comments

eStart e 030 AT B A9 8RBT i - @) W

§ A4 Normal - TimeshewRonsn - 12 <| B Z U |

CHARTIS

Home Page Submission Search Maintenance
CHURCHILL, CATHLEEN | Undemier

Update Reservation

Submission No. 412779460 Date Entered 10/28/2008 CIPublic Entity
[IMerger & Acquisition

Account Name [MARINERS VILLAGE 3 Account No. [39780049 ] Scarch [Mail Addr] | Direct Assumed

Exposure Type
Producer Name [ SWETT & CRAWFORD OF TEXAS INC Producer No.[0002482 ] [Search] [Mail addr.] || D STATES & CANADA
20-AUSTRALLA
21 UNITED KINGDOM
Source 01-CHARTIS US Market Seg. | 507-CORP ACCT $25M-$100M ¥ |22 FUROPE
23-SOUTH EAST ASIA

Credited Branch| 09-DALLAS Currency | UNITED STATES DOLLAR-001

© world Wide  © Domestic

Country Foreign Both

D-S-PUC Status ReNew/Recur.Ind _[Date to Underwriter] Division Working Bri
[66-011-0127] ][ Lost ]| Reneviable [66 - PROGRAMS 16 - AAWAIL
| [Renewal Quoted
Renewal Bound/Wrtn

Reneveal Booked

Transfer R Leat ot | [Blocks] (tatus betails| | internations! | [ Letter ] [print ] D s tnfo) | save |

wam
~ 2 about:blank - Mic A EVECIEREYY 22 A32 ln2 Colz FEC TR B O Engish(U.s G





This will open the drop down menu.  Choose “Renewal Quoted” from the menu.
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This will open the “Quoted Coverage for Submission #” box.  Fill in the policy information for the most recently missed policy except for the policy effective date; you will use the expiration date of the last update.  Make sure all other information is correct and that you use the actual expiration date, so it shows this year’s expiration date.

In this case we used  11/01/2010 as the EXPIRATION date.
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Use whatever date the system will let you use for the effective date, it will be corrected by the E-Start Team by creating a Help Desk Ticket after the submission is updated. 

For this account we used  10/12/2010 as the EFFECTIVE date.

Once you have reviewed and updated all information click on the “OK” button and save the update.  

Now you can update this to “Renewal Bound/Written” by going back into the submission and updating it as usual.  

Once you are done send an email with the following information to AIG.Helpdesk@AIG.Com:

Submission #

Correct Effective Date

Account Name

Your contact information including your phone # and email address

Ask them to set up a help desk ticket to have the effective date corrected.

Once this submission has been updated to Renewal Bound/Written for the prior year it should populate the Renewal Diary for this years update to Renewal Bound/Written. 

